Dike, Darlene

From: Bloomsbury Association <bloomsbury@me.com>

Sent: 30 August 2016 16:34

To: Planning

Cc: Diver, John; BCAAC@hughcullum.com; Bloomsbury Association
Subject: APPLICATION FOR PLANNING PERMISSION 2016/3765/P

12A GOWER MEWS

LONDON WC1E 6HP

Proposal: INTERNAL ALTERATIONS TO FACILITATE CONVERSION OF EXISTING DWELLING (C3) INTO 2x SELF-
CONTAINED DWELLINGS (1x 1BED, 2 PERSON AND 1 x 2BED, 4PERSON); INSTALLATION OF ROOF LIGHT AND
ALTERATION OF FRONT GARAGE DOORS

Application for planning permission: 2016/3765/P
Application for listed building consent: 2016/4101/L

The Association's initial comments on these applications were made in their letter to the Council dated 5 August 2016. We have
since reviewed the development proposal with Bedford Estates and wish to make further comments.

Point 3 of our letter is withdrawn; points 1 and 4 remain as general observations but, now we better understand the applicant's
development strategy, the Association's objection to the proposal is withdrawn.

With regard to point 2, we understand that the waste management plan described in Section 6 of the Design & Access Statement

will be revisited and revised information submitted by the applicant's architect for substitution in the application.

Stephen Heath
On behalf of the Bloomsbury Association



